
1

Ramendra Singh

From: Chef Sunville <chef.sunville@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: 03 September 2024 13:02
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma
Subject: Re: Vertical Chiller confirmation KAPCO-2425-00277

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear sir, 
 
Please go ahead with this vertical chiller. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Pradeep  
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Chef Sunville <chef.sunville@cateringcollective.in> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 12:59:13 PM 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Vertical Chiller confirmation KAPCO-2425-00277  
  
Dear sir, 
 
Please confirm this vertical chiller. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Pradeep  
 
 

 You don't often get email from chef.sunville@cateringcollective.in. Learn why this is important   
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Get Outlook for Android 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 12:40:52 PM 
To: Chef Sunville <chef.sunville@cateringcollective.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Vertical Chiller confirmation KAPCO-2425-00277  
  
Dear Pradeep, 
  
As I have assigned PR no: KAPCO-2425-00277, kindly confirm the below model confirmation 
  

 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Ramendra Singh 
9999118677 
  


